
January 12, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: Christopher I. Grimes, Chief
License Renewal and Standardization Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs

FROM: Rajender Auluck, Senior Project Manager /RA/
License Renewal and Standardization Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT
COMPANY (FPL), ON LICENSE RENEWAL FOR THE TURKEY
POINT, UNITS 3 AND 4

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, January 24, 2001
8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland
Room O -12 B2

PURPOSE: To clarify contents of the Turkey Point, Units 3 & 4, License Renewal
Application, prior to formal preparation of requests for additional
information.

PARTICIPANTS*: NRC FPL

R. Auluck, NRR S. Hale
S. Koenick, NRR A. Menocal
et al. et al.

Docket Nos. 50-250 and 50-251

cc: See next page

CONTACT: R. Auluck, NRR
301-415-1025

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant
to the Commission Policy Statement on "Staff Meetings Open to the Public: Final Policy
Statement," 65 Federal Register 56964, 9/20/2000.
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